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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Ray Kennedy 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Return of Classified Documents in Docket 110013-TP 

P e r  this e-moil. the Clerk's Office will return confidentiol DNs OY823-I I.OY83O-I I .  
ond OY833- 1 I t o  the source. 

Thonk you. 
Margueri te H. M c L e a n  

Records Technician 

Fforidc Public Service Cornmission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumord Ook Boulevord 

Tollohassee. Florida 32399-0850 

___.I_____._- ~ ~ - - ~  

Tuesday, September 27, 201 1 1250 PM 

Cindy Miller; Samantha Cibula; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Ann Cole 

850-413-6824 

" "" ..,... " .... .." ... . "~  ." __ 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 10:35 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Cindy Miller; Samantha Cibula; Bob Casey; Beth Salak 
Subjea: Return of Classified Documents in Docket 110013'-TP 

Please return the following confidential documents to the originators: 

Sprint: DN 04823-1 1 

Hamilton: DN 04830-11 and DN 04833-11 

91271201 1 


